# Kate Julia Fabonan

Vallejo, CA 94591 fabonankatejulia@gmail.com +1 916 429 5908

Graduate of Bachelor of Science in Nursing in one of the prestigious nursing schools in the Philippines.

Holds an active registered nurse license in the state of Nevada and California

A compassionate caregiver who ensures all clients' holistic needs are met.

Exhibits a superior skill in applying the nursing process — assessment, diagnosis, planning, intervention and evaluation; in executing nursing care.

Displays competent critical thinking skills and nursing judgement.

Highly knowledgable in long-term and post-acute settings with 2.5 years of experience.

With experience in acute psychiatric nursing for 3 months.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse**

Sonoma Specialty Hospital - Sebastopol, CA June 2021 to Present

Providing nursing care to patients with serious medical problems that require intense, special treatment for an extended period of time—usually 20 to 30 days. Duties also include providing patient care and assisting physicians and other medical professionals with treatment and illness management.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Fruitvale Healthcare Center December 2020 to June 2021

Employed by agency RN Staff Inc.

Contract (Under EMSA COVID-19 Response)

Description: Responsible for supervising nursing personnel to deliver nursing care and within scope of practice coordinates care delivery, which will ensure that patient's needs are met in accordance with professional standards of practice through physician orders, center policies and procedures, and federal, state and local guidelines.

Technologies used: MatrixCare

#### **Registered Nurse**

Wingfield Hills Health And Wellness - Sparks, NV May 2018 to October 2020

Description: Responsible for supervising nursing personnel to deliver nursing care and within scope of practice coordinates care delivery, which will ensure that patient's needs are met in accordance with professional standards of practice through physician orders, center policies and procedures, and federal, state and local guidelines.

Technologies Used: Point-Click-Care, MatrixCare,

#### **Home Care Aide**

Extended Family Care, LLC January 2017 to April 2018

Position: Full-time (varied shifts)

Description: In-home assistance in activities of daily living and companionship for the elderly and hospice

client.

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Cottonwood Post-Acute Rehab May 2016 to December 2016

Position: Full-time (PM shift)

Description: Certified Nursing Assistants (CNAs) assist medical patients under the supervision of more experienced registered nurses. They assist clients with their activities of daily living (bathing, feeding, turning, mobilization and use of assistive devices and help the nurse to obtain specific assessment data of a stable client (vital signs, urine and fecal samples, intake and output).

#### **Dolan Way Care Home**

Direct Support Professional I - Citrus Heights, CA November 2013 to June 2014

Position: Full-time (varied shifts)

Description: tasks include helping patients with daily activities, accompanying them to doctor appointments, cooking and serving meals, performing light housekeeping duties, running errands, and providing companionship.

#### **Education**

#### Non-Degree Program in Internationally Educated Nurse (IEN) Program

Dominican University of California - San Rafael, CA

June 2020 to October 2020

#### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Far Eastern University - Manila - Manila June 2009 to April 2013

## High school diploma

Bacoor National High School - Molino Main - Bacoor 2005 to 2009

## Nursing Licenses

#### RN

Expires: January 2023

State: CA

#### RN

Expires: December 2021

State: NV

#### Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Crisis Intervention
- ICU Experience

#### Links

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kjfrn

## Certifications and Licenses

#### Registered Nurse (RN)

January 2021 to January 2023

Registered Nurse State of California

Registration No.: 95240010 Original Issue Date: 1/22 2021

Valid Until: 1/31/2023

Issued By: Board of Registered Nursing

#### Registered Nurse (RN)

March 2018 to December 2021

Registered Nurse State of Nevada Registration No.: RN98382

Original Issue Date: 03/08/2018

Valid Until: 12/31/2021

Issued By: Nevada State Board of Nursing

#### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

March 2020 to March 2022

Basic Life Support Provider American Heart Association

E-card Code: rhow594zw2ucmhypzbuddxux

Training Center Address: 167 Myers Corners Rd. Wappingers Falls NY 12590 Instructor: Heartcode

Admin

Issue Date: 03/08/2022 Expiration Date: 03/31/2024

## **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

November 2020 to December 2022

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Issued By: American Heart Association

E-card code: 206506885097

Place of Issuance: Express Training Solutions Inc., San Diego California Instructor: Abelardo Paylago,

MSN, BSN, RN

Issue Date: 11/10/2020

Expiration Date: November 2022

#### **CPR Certification**

#### **First Aid Certification**

#### **CPR Certification**

#### Assessments

## **Work style: Conscientiousness — Proficient**

February 2021

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: Proficient

## Clinical judgment — Completed

February 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Completed

#### Case management & social work — Familiar

April 2020

Prioritizing case tasks, gathering information, and providing services without judgment.

Full results: Familiar

## Nursing assistant skills — Highly Proficient

April 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.